
iWKL Y BROADCASTING COMPANY 

1,000 Warr: 

980 Kc 

Mr. Ke rmi t Geary, 
R. F. D. #2, 
1R]älnutporc, ra. 

Dear Sjr: 

WM. L. HAYES, 
Chief Engineer 

HARTWELL, GEORG'A 
Se;pc. 2, 1947 

Thank you very much for your very fine report 
on the reception of station 77HP 's signals. It is quite 
complete and very helpful, as well as pleasing to know 
that we are getting out so well.S5ince our broadcast of 
28 August, our call letters have been changed to read 
°1KLï . 

This is a new station, 'and we have been running 
our "equipment Tests" for the past few nights. All equipment 
in the station is manufactured by Gates Radio Company. 

we) arC, 
Tanking you again for the very nice report, 

Most cordially yours 

`TKLM BROADCAST NG COMPAN , 

By `- 
-' 

( 
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